Jublic Berfice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE:

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:

April 1, 2008

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement |
Adam J. Teitzman, Acting Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel
RE:

Y om
Docket No. 080135-TC - Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7725 by
Odalys Martinez, effective March 5, 2008.

On March 5, 2008, 2008, this docket was established to acknowledge the company’s

request for cancellation. On March 27, 2008, Ms. Martinez, the certificate holder, e-mailed staff
withdrawing her request for cancellation of the pay. telephoiie

) certifreate. Pursuant to Section
2.07.C.2.d.(4), Administrative Procedures Manual, please close Docket No. 080135-TC as there
are no pending issues that need to be addresged by the Commission —Pfease contact Paula Isler at
413-6502 if you have any questions. - -

c: Office of the General Counsel (McKa

Division of Competitive Markets & Enfoxcement (Isler)
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